



May 15, 2006

Federal Communications Commission
7435 Oakland Mills Rd.
Columbia, MD 21046

Dear Sir or Madam:

In behalf of Meridia Audience Response Systems, as their agent in gaining FCC certification of the subject product, and on the advice of our patent attorney, we would like to have the following exhibits of Meridia's application **FCC ID: T6VCKMI** held confidential pursuant to Section .457(d) of the Rules:

Operational / technical description

Schematics

Block diagrams

If you have any questions, please call me at 616-820-8281 or fax to 616-820-8300.

We look forward to your prompt action on this application.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "Dave Ramon".

Dave Ramon
RF Design Engineer
Fleetwood Group, Inc.